
REVISED AGENDA 
FOR SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH LIBRARY BOARD OF CONTROL 
BREC INDEPENDENCE PARK RECREATION CENTER 

7505 INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD 
ROOM 136 

BATON ROUGE, LA 70806 
APRIL 16, 2011 

9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
I.  ROLL CALL 
 
II.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION 
 
III.  COMMENTS BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF CONTROL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

 
THE PUBLIC IS ALLOWED TO MAKE COMMENTS RELATIVE TO AN AGENDA ITEM AT 

THE DISCRETION OF THE LIBRARY BOARD PRESIDENT.  ANY COMMENTS NOT 
RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM MAY BE RECEIVED AND DISCUSSED OR DEFERRED 
TO A FUTURE MEETING UNDER PROCEDURES DIRECTED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD 

PRESIDENT. 



Minutes of the Strategic Planning Workshop 
 

East Baton Rouge Parish Library Board of Control 
 

April 16, 2011 
 
A special meeting of the East Baton Rouge Parish Library Board of Control was held at the 
BREC Independence Park Recreation Center on Saturday, April 16, 2011.  Ms. Kizzy Payton, 
President of the Board, called the meeting to order at 9:15 a.m.  In attendance were Board 
members Mr. Stan Bardwell, Ms. Tanya Freeman, and Mr. Derek Gordon.  Also in attendance 
were Mr. David Farrar, Library Director, Mr. Brian Fielder, Deputy Library Director; Ms. 
Patricia Husband, Assistant Library Director of Branch Services, Ms. Mary Stein, Assistant 
Library Director of Administration, Ms. Rhonda Pinsonat, Library Business Manager, and Ms. 
Liz Zozulin, Executive Assistant to the Library Director.  Also present were Ms. Diane Brown, 
Deputy State Librarian of the State Library of Louisiana; Ms. Christee Atwood, East Baton 
Rouge City-Parish Education and Development Consultant; Captain Blair Nicholson, of the East 
Baton Rouge Parish Sherriff’s Office; Mr. James A. George, a member of the public, and Mr. 
Greg Garland, reporter with The Advocate.  Absent from the meeting were Board members, Mr. 
Donald Browning, Mr. Laurence Lambert and Ms. Beth Tomlinson. 
 
New Business 
 
A. Strategic Planning Session 
 
Ms. Payton opened the discussion of this agenda item by asking for any public comments on the 
item.  There were no comments, so Ms. Payton asked Mr. Farrar to present his opening remarks.  
Mr. Farrar said that the Library Board of Control and the Library staff have been operating from 
a brief strategic planning document created after the Library tax renewal passed in 2005.  He said 
that slight changes have been made since then, but now the Library Board and the Library staff 
want a more substantive plan.  He noted that Mr. Fielder spoke with Ms. Christee Atwood and 
the staff at the City-Parish Department of Human Resources about producing a detailed strategic 
plan for the Library. 
 
Mr. Farrar said that at today’s meeting the Board members would have the opportunity to 
contribute their ideas and visions for the Library.  On Tuesday, April 19th, the staff will meet to 
make their contribution.  An on-line survey will be created to get the public’s input.  Focus 
groups will also be utilized. 
 
Ms. Payton then introduced Ms. Diane Brown.  Ms. Payton said that Ms. Brown has been the 
Deputy State Librarian at the State Library of Louisiana since 2004.  She is responsible for the 
day-to-day operation of the State Library including budgeting and strategic planning.  Prior to 
coming to Louisiana, Ms. Brown worked for thirteen years in a variety of positions at the 
Southeastern Library Network (SOLINET, now Lyrasis).  At SOLINET she was active in 
training, consulting and strategic planning.  From 1977-1991, Ms. Brown worked at the 
Chattanooga-Hamilton County Bicentennial Library in Chattanooga, Tennessee.  Ms. Brown 
received her master’s degree in Library and Information Science from the University of 



-2- 
 

Tennessee in 1981 and her B.A. degree from the University of Tennessee at Chattanooga in 
1973. 
 
Ms. Brown opened the strategic planning session by defining the difference between a strategic 
plan and a long-range plan.  She said that a strategic plan is the overall vision and goals for an 
organization, whereas a long-range plan is the specific items to accomplish based on the vision 
and goals.  She added that today’s meeting is the kick-off for the strategic planning process, and 
as such, no decisions will be made today.  Ms. Brown said that the strategic planning process is 
generally a three to six month process. 
 
She noted that her role today is as a facilitator and not a representative of the State Library.  The 
role of the Library Board is to represent the community, to provide the vision for the strategic 
plan, the financial resources, and advocacy for the Library.  She said the visioning part by the 
Board is the hardest part of strategic planning because the Board has to be certain of what the 
public wishes.  She added that the Board enables the Library Director and staff to take the vision 
and resources to accomplish the work of the Library on a day-to-day basis.  Ms. Brown said that 
she will meet with the Library staff on Tuesday, April 19th and will share the ideas that the 
Library Board expresses today. 
 
Then Ms. Brown provided a list of the topics to be covered at this meeting.  These were the 
following: 
 

• Introduction and Overview 
• Visioning 
• Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats (SWOT) and Trends 
• Issues and Needs 
• Strategies 
• Next Steps 

 
She spoke about the reasons to plan; the elements and issues of the planning process; the 
elements of the strategic planning document; the results of the planning process, and 
considerations and precautions.  In summary she said that the value in strategic planning is in the 
process, not in the resulting document.  Each year the plan should be reviewed in light of the 
accomplishments made that year. 
 
Ms. Brown then guided those in attendance through a visioning exercise.  Three groups were 
formed and each was asked to imagine a headline about the East Baton Rouge Parish Library in 
The Advocate five years from now.  The three headlines were Library Does It Again, East Baton 
Rouge Parish Library Takes Charge, and Residents Agree: Library is the Place to Be.  Ms. 
Brown asked what the commonalities were in these three headlines to which Ms. Freeman 
replied that the Library is an educational and cultural center of the community.  Ms. Payton 
noted that the Library fosters partnerships and Ms. Stein added that the Library has lots of 
technology.  A discussion followed about the Library as a leader and how that is manifested.  
The group listed the areas in which the Library can be a leader.  Those were as an educational 
force; as a cultural center; as a site for the abundance of technology; as an organization fostering 
partnerships and collaboration; as an organization focusing on user/community experts, and as an 



-3- 
 

organization serving the needs of the patrons with a variety of resources and services.  
Leadership in these areas creates public value.  Mr. Farrar added that then the Library is serving 
our patrons as opposed to political issues. 
 
Ms. Brown asked the group to consider the trends in society today.  Technology is enabling 
people to communicate in new ways through mobile devices.  Society is connected globally 
through social networking sites such as Facebook and Twitter.  Mr. Bardwell said he personally 
does not appreciate the value of these sites, but understands that they are having an impact on the 
younger generation.  Ms. Freeman said that in her professional experience in human resources 
these sites are playing a role.  Ms. Payton added that the Library must embrace these types of 
communication in order to remain relevant to our patrons. 
 
Ms. Brown then gave those in attendance three documents containing usage statistics for the East 
Baton Rouge Parish Library.  These are appended to the minutes.  Ms. Brown said that it is 
important to look at statistics from prior years to note trends in the Library and in the community 
as an aid in making valid assumptions for the strategic plan.  An overview based on the statistics 
for the East Baton Rouge Parish Library showed that the number of people who come into the 
library over the years is going up.  In our system circulation of CDs and DVDs is increasing. 
 
Ms. Payton said in spite of these increases the increase in staff is relatively small to which Mr. 
Farrar replied that he will be asking for more staff in the 2012 budget request.  Ms. Freeman said 
that database inquiries are going up.  She asked how this is so.  Ms. Stein replied that the Library 
now has more on-line databases that are easier to search.  Ms. Husband added that the Library 
has many databases on a variety of topics such as genealogy, language (Mango Language), on-
line SAT and GED practice tests, and an antiques database.  Mr. Farrar noted that many patrons 
are using databases now that used printed materials in the past. 
 
Ms. Brown discussed computers in our Library system saying that the number of patron 
computers has gone up over the years.  She said that Louisiana is below the national average for 
Internet access at home; in 2004, 57% of Louisianans did not have access at home and in 2009, 
43% did not have access.  She added that the number of visits to the library in Louisiana is also 
below the national average, but that in reference questions asked, Louisiana ranks 12th in the 
nation, illustrating the high need for libraries in this state. 
 
Ms. Freeman said that many people have mobile devices such as smartphones and iPhones, so 
the Library needs to educate the public about accessing library technology through these devices.  
Ms. Stein replied that today the Library’s mobile app went live.  She showed the site on her 
phone.  Ms. Payton said that this is the mobile version of the Library’s website. 
 
Then a bar graph summarizing selected output measures from 2003 through 2010 was reviewed 
along with a graph of computer usage from 2003 through 2010.  Mr. Farrar noted that the 
Library is currently in the process of replacing old patron computers.  He said that all of the 
computers at the Delmont Gardens Branch Library have been upgraded.  Ms. Brown said that 
many library systems in the state rely on State aid funding for computer replacement and because 
of state budget cuts many libraries are unable to replace their computers in a timely manner. 
 



-4- 
 

Mr. Gordon arrived at 11:20 a.m. 
 
Ms. Brown explained that the group would next do a Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and 
Threats (SWOT) analysis of the Library system.  Each participant was given four index cards 
and asked to list his/her perception of the Library’s strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and 
threats.  Once these individual lists were completed, Ms. Brown compiled a group list for each of 
the categories of strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats.  Ms. Brown asked the 
participants to review the mission statement, vision and core values of the Library system in light 
of the SWOT exercise.  They also compared the results of a SWOT exercise completed by senior 
level Library staff prior to this meeting. 
 
The group then looked at a list of local and emerging trends observed in the various divisions of 
the Library system.  Ms. Brown facilitated a brainstorming activity in which the physical, social, 
educational, economic and recreational/cultural needs of the community in the next five years 
were listed.  The items under each need were reviewed noting the ones that could be addressed 
by the Library based on its mission statement.  Finally, each participant was asked to mark six of 
those items which he/she felt were priorities for the community in five years.  Ten items received 
the most votes and were compiled into a priorities list.  Mr. Gordon noted that the Library must 
define what its role will be and how it will carry out that role. 
 
Ms. Freeman left the meeting at 12:15 p.m. 
 
Ms. Brown concluded the workshop by asking Mr. Farrar to introduce Ms. Christee Atwood.  
Mr. Farrar said that Ms. Atwood is an authority on succession planning and strategic planning 
and is a consultant with the City-Parish Department of Human Resources.  Ms. Atwood has also 
written five business books.  She has just completed working with City Court on their strategic 
plan.  She has also assisted the City with their train the trainer program.  She is currently working 
with Library staff on its strategic and succession plans.  Mr. Farrar thanked Ms. Atwood for 
donating her time today to attend this meeting. 
 
The next steps in the strategic planning process were outlined.  Ms. Brown will meet with 
Library staff on Tuesday, April 19th.  Ms. Atwood will meet with staff at each branch and assist 
in creating an on-line survey to get the public’s input.  Focus groups will also be utilized.  Ms. 
Atwood will gather all of the data and present a report to the Library Board.  The Library Board 
members will have the opportunity to incorporate their comments at which time a final report 
will be published and posted for patrons to read.  This last step will inform patrons that their 
input has been noted. 
 
  



-5- 
 

 
Comments by the Library Board of Control 
 
Ms. Payton asked if there were any additional comments that the Library Board members wished 
to make.  There were no further comments, and so with no further business, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 
Kizzy Payton, President    David Farrar, Library Director 
  





-7- 
 



-8- 
 



 

 
  



-10- 
 

 
 


	revisedagenda041611.pdf
	Minutes of the Strategic Planning Workshop 041611

